

Public document to be completed by the Contracting Authority

PRIOR INFORMATION NOTICE

<Contract title>

<Location - Area/region and country/countries >

1. Publication reference

< Publication reference of the corresponding prior information notice >

2. Procedure

[Restricted][Open]

Deleted: /

Deleted: / Negotiated

3. Contracting Authority

[For direct management] European Union , represented by the European Commission on behalf of and for the account of <the partner country/countries>]

[For indirect management< The partner country>]

4. Nature of contract

[Works][Supplies][Services]

Deleted: /

Deleted: /

5. Contract description

<Recommended 10 lines, maximum 20 lines>

6. Number and titles of lots

[One lot only]

[If more than one lot: (min =2 max=20) < number> lots

Lots Titles:

01 <title>

02 <title>

<no. and title>]

7. Estimated maximum budget/indicative budget

Give figures only:

[EUR] [<ISO code of national currency>] only if indirect management in the following cases: (i) when legal or local constraints exceptionally impose using the national currency; (ii) when needed, for contracts within the imprest component of a programme estimate] <amount> (including possible contract renewals)

8. Intended time of publication of contract notice

January 2016

< To be specified >

Deleted: ¶

January 2016